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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICANT: SpcAc., ̂ U^ a±2M FILE # 9<^'-^9. 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ SO.d^J^ \ V 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 292.00 '7^ 
cK^HdH. 

% 

DISBURSEMENTS -

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: 

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE ^ftM^-T k P^^. $ ^7,d^ 
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . . . . . . . $ 
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . . 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . . 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: 

PRELIM. MEETING-
2ND PRELIM. 
3RD PRELIM. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
PUBLIC HEARING. 
FORMAL DECISION \ 

TOTAL HRS. 

TOTAL $ 

HRS 
HRS 
HRS 
HRS 
HRS,. (CONT'D) $ 
HRS $ 

@ $ PER HR. 
TOTAL 

$. 
. $ 

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL $; 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . . . . $ 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) . . . $" 
REFUND TO APPLICANT DUE . $" 

(ZBA DISKI7-01219 2.FEE) 



November 8, 19 9 3 45 

ic:. FORMAL DECISIONS; 

A. Cochi, Anthony 

MR. TORLEY: Move we accept the formal decision as 
written. 

MR. HOGAN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TANNER 
MR. HOGAN 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. LANGANKE: I make a motion we adjourn the meeting 

MR. TORLEY; Second it. 

ffN 

v„ 

\ 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TANNER 
MR. HOGAN 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

Re^ectfully Submitted By; 

Fr^nbfes Roth 
Stenographer 



l̂ EW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
X 

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCES 

ANTHONY COCHI, 

X 

WHEREAS, ANTHONY COCHI, 15 Wayland Way, Rock Tavern, N. Y. 
12575, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals in 
order to erect a 6 ft. high fence on his corner lot, contrary to 
Sections 48-14C(l)c[l] and 48-14A4 of the Supplementary Yard 
Regulations, said fence to be located on the above residential 
parcel in an R-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of 
September, 1993 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of himself and spoke 
in support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission 
to vary the provisions of Sections 48-14C(l)c[l] and 48-14A4 of 
the Supplementary Yard Regulations pertaining to the construction 
of a fence which projects closer to the rpad than the principal 
structure. Specifically, the applicant is seeking to vary the 
provisions of Section 48-14(C)(1)(c)[1] which provides that a 
maximum permissible height of fences located between the 
principal building and the street or streets on which it fronts 
shall be 4 ft., except if a lower fence is required by Section 
48-14B (an exception which is not relevant to the instant 
application). Further, the applicant is seeking to vary the 
provisions of Section 48-14A(4) which provide that no accessory 
building (which includes the fence in the front yard over 4 ft. 
high) shall project nearer to the street on which the principal 
building fronts than such principal building. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that a variance for an accessory building (which 
includes the fence in the front yard over 4 ft. high) which 
projects nearer to the street on which the principal building 
fronts than such principal building, contrary to Sections 



48-14C(l)(c)[l] and 48-14A(4), would be required in order to 
permit construction of the proposed 6 ft. high fence in the front 
yards at his residential dwelling, which otherwise would conform 
to the bulk regulations in the R-1 zone. 

4. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that 
applicant has a parcel of property which has three (3) front 
yards pursuant to Section 48-14B(2) and he cannot comply with the 
Supplementary Yard Regulations concerning fence height because 
his proposed fence is to be 6 ft. high and will be located in two 
of his front yards. 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
his residential parcel has frontage on NYS Route 207, Bull Road 
and Wayland Way. Applicant is concerned with the traffic on 
three sides of his residential parcel and .he fears for the safety 
of his family and pets since two of the roadways adjoining are 
well traveled roadways, with speed limits of 40 to 55 mph. 
Applicant and his family also have to deal with debris which is 
thrown from passing vehicles onto his property. 

6. Applicant proposes to erect a 6 ft. high stockade fence 
along NYS.Route 207 approximately 60 ft. back from the road and 
along Bull Road approximately 15 ft. back from the road. Such 
fence location will preserve the existing trees and shrubs along 
both roads as a buffer and to ameliorate the impact of the fence 
in said front yards. 

7. The applicant stated that he has young children and two 
dogs and, due to his property having frontage on three roads, two 
of which are well traveled, he requires a 6 ft, high stockade 
fence for safety reasons. Applicant has considered a 4 ft. high 
fence and a chain link fence design but believes that neither 
will afford adequate protection for his children and pets. 
Applicant indicated that he requires a 6 ft. high stockade fence 
because traffic typically passes his home on NYS Route 207 at or 
above the posted 55 mph speed limit and traffic typically passes 
his home on Bull Road at or above the posted 40 mph speed limit. 

8. Given the layout of the property with three front yards, 
there is no feasible location for 6 ft. high.fencing to protect 
applicant's children and pets other than in-'two of said front 
yards. Applicant indicated that 6 ft. high stockade fencing is 
the minimum level of protection which he feels is required on 
this site. 

9. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
the neighborhood surrounding the subject site is devoted 
exclusively to residential uses and vacant residential lots. 

10. Given the proximity of these residential lots to one or 
more well-traveled roads, the neighborhood seems to share a 
similar problem of protecting children and pets but the 
applicant, with frontage on three roads,.appears to bear a more 
severe protection problem than some of his neighbors. 

11. Given the safety issue in the neighborhood, and given 
the preservation of the existing trees and shrubs, and given the 
set back of the fence from the adjacent streets, it is the 



finding of this Board that the applicant's proposed fence will 
not have an adverse effect on property values in the 
neighborhood. 

12. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
proposed variance will not adversely impact the public health, 
safety and welfare. 

13. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that the impact on the neighboring properties from the 
fencing will be minimal and the protection which the fence will 
provide for both his children and the neighborhood children, who 
come over to play, will be greatly increased. 

14. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
substantiated the fact that the requested variances, if granted, 
would not have a negative impact on the physical or environmental 
conditions in the neighborhood since such fencing appears to be 
appropriate in this residential neighborhood. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variances are substantial in relation to 
the regulations for maximum fence height in the front yard, 
however, it is the conclusion of this Board that the granting of 
the requested substantial area variances is warranted here 
because of the fact that applicant has three (3) front yards, two 
of which are located on well-traveled roadways in the Town of New 
Windsor. Applicant has small children and pets and in view of 
the circumstances, 6 ft. fencing is warranted for safety reasons. 

4. The requested variances will not.Jiave an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is partially a self-created one. The layout of 
the subject residential lot fronting on three roadways is not a 
difficulty created by the applicant. The proposed solution, 
.placing a 6 ft. high fence in two front yards, is a self-created 
difficulty but this Board finds that such solution is a 
reasonable balancing of applicant's needs with the community's 
needs and warrants the granting of the requested variances. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 



7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested;area variances are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the character of the neighborhood and. the health, safety and 
welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variances. . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT permission to applicant to construct a 6 ft. 
fence on his property in two front yards, contrary to Sections 
48-14C(l)c[13 and 48-14A4 of the Supplementary Yard Regulations 
at the above location in an R-1 zone, as sought by applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and 
presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicants 

Dated: November 08, 1993. 

(ZBA DISK#9-101593.AC) 

^^mmi^ iSllliaiiiii:; 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCES 

ANTHONY COCHI, 

#93-A*?. 

WHEREAS, ANTHONY COCHI, 15 Wayland Way, Rock Tavern, N. Y. 
12575, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals in 
order to erect a 6 ft. high fence on his corner lot, contrary to 
Sections 48-14C(l)c[l] and 48-14A4 of the Supplementary Yard 
Regulations, said fence to be located on the above residential 
parcel in an R-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of 
September, 1993 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared in behalf of himself and spoke 
in support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public 
hearing; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New . 
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission 
to vary the provisions of Sections 48-14C(l)c[l] and 48-14A4 of 
the Supplementary Yard Regulations pertaining to the construction 
of a fence which projects closer to the road than the principal 
structure. Specifically, the applicant is seeking to vary the 
provisions of Section 48-14(C)(1)(c)[1] which provides that a 
maximum permissible height of fences located between the 
principal building and the street or streets on which it fronts 
shall be 4 ft., except if a lower fence is required by Section 
48-14B (an exception which is not relevant to the instant 
application). Further, the applicant is seeking to vary the 
provisions of Section 48-14A(4) which provide that no accessory 
building (which includes the fence in the front yard over 4 ft. 
high) shall project nearer to the street on which the principal 
building fronts than such principal building. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that a variance for an accessory building (which 
includes the fence in the front yard over 4 ft. high) which 
projects nearer to the street on which the principal building 
fronts than such principal building, contrary to Sections 



48-14C(l)(c)[l] and 48-14A(4), would be required in order to 
permit construction of the proposed 6 ft. high fence in the front 
yards at his residential dwelling, which otherwise would conform 
to the bulk regulations in the R-1 zone. 

4. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that 
applicant has a parcel of property which has three (3) front 
yards pursuant to Section 48-14B(2) and he cannot comply with the 
Supplementary Yard Regulations concerning fence height because 
his proposed fence is to be 6 ft. high and will be located in two 
of his front yards. 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
his residential parcel has frontage on NYS Route 207, Bull Road 
and Wayland Way. Applicant is concerned with the traffic on 
three sides of his residential parcel and .he fears for the safety 
of his family and pets since two of the roadways adjoining are 
well traveled roadways, with speed limits of 40 to 55 mph. 
Applicant and his family also have to deal with debris which is 
thrown from passing vehicles onto his property. 

6. Applicant proposes to erect a 6 ft. high stockade fence 
along NYS .Route 207 approximately 60 ft. back from the road and 
along Bull Road approximately 15 ft. back from the road. Such 
fence location will preserve the existing trees and shrubs along 
both roads as a buffer and to ameliorate the impact of the fence 
in said front yards. 

7. The applicant stated that he has young children and two 
dogs and, due to his property having frontage on three roads, two 
of which are well traveled, he requires a 6 ft. high stockade 
fence for safety reasons. Applicant has considered a 4 ft. high 
fence and a chain link fence design but believes that neither 
will afford adequate protection for his children and pets. 
Applicant indicated- that he requires a 6 ft. high stockade fence 
because traffic typically passes his home on NYS Route 207 at or 
above the posted 55 mph speed limit and traffic typically passes 
his home on Bull Road at or above the posted 40 mph speed limit. 

8. Given the layout of the property with three front yards, 
there is no feasible location for 6 ft. high fencing to protect 
applicant's children and pets other than in two of said front 
yards. Applicant indicated that 6 ft. high stockade fencing is 
the minimum level of protection which he feels is required on 
this site. 

9. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
the neighborhood surrounding the subject site is devoted 
exclusively to residential uses and vacant residential lots. 

10. Given the proximity of these residential lots to one or 
more well-traveled roads, the neighborhood seems to share a 
similar problem of protecting children and pets but the 
applicant, with frontage on three roads, .appears to bear a more 
severe protection problem than some of his neighbors. 

11. Given the safety issue in the neighborhood, and given 
the preservation of the existing trees and shrubs, and given the 
set back of the fence from the adjacent streets, it is the 



finding of this Board that the applicant's proposed fence will 
not have an adverse effect on property values in the 
neighborhood. 

12. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
proposed variance will not adversely impact the public health, 
safety and welfare. 

13. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that the impact on the neighboring properties from the 
fencing will be minimal and the protection which the fence will 
provide for both his children and the neighborhood children, who 
come over to play, will be greatly increased. 

14. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
substantiated the fact that the requested variances, if granted, 
would not have a negative impact on the physical or environmental 
conditions in the neighborhood since such fencing appears to be 
appropriate in this residential neighborhood. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variances will not produce an undesirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variances are substantial in relation to 
the regulations for maximum fence height in the front yard, 
however, it is the conclusion of this Board that the granting of 
the requested substantial area variances is warranted here 
because of the fact that applicant has three (3) front yards, two 
of which are located on well-traveled roadways in the Town of New 
Windsor. Applicant has small children and pets and in view of 
the circumstances, 6 ft. fencing is warranted for safety reasons. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is partially a self-created one. The layout of 
the subject residential lot fronting on three roadways is not a 
difficulty created by the applicant. The proposed solution, 
.placing a 6 ft. high fence in two front yards, is a self-created 
difficulty but this Board finds that such solution is a 
reasonable balancing of applicant's needs with the community's 
needs and warrants the granting of the requested variances. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested area variances are granted, outweighs 
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the 
neighborhood or community by such grant. 



7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 
requested area variances are the minimum variances necessary and 
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of 
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect 
the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and 
welfare of the cpmrniunity. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variances. 

NOW/ THEi5LEF0RE/ BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT permission to applicant to construct a 6 ft. 
fence on his.property in two front yards, contrary to Sections 
48~r4C(l)c[l] and 48-14A4 of the Supplementary Yard Regulations 
at the above location in an R-1 zone, as sought by applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and 
presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

REiSOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: November 08, 1993. 

Chairman/ 

(ZBA DISK#9-101593.AC) 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: 

I . App l i c an t I n f o r m a t i o n : r\ . ,t-~ / A -r^" 

(Name, a<jKaress ^ d phone of A p p l i c a n t ) / (Owner) 
(b) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) ^ , 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) , __ 
(d) ArncAKa^ fg<^c^ Co. , Lx \11 (l<^^fkiL,M2^f;^r foilG ^-^7-SS^H 

(Name, I a d d r e s s ana phone o ^ ^ ^ o n t r a c t o f ^ e n g i n e e r / a r c h i t e c t ) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. '^Property Information: , t , , 

(a) /g-l 15 lu^J^A iM^y MziiZi AQIJUTT 
(Zone) ( A d d r e s s 0 7 (S B L) (Lot size) 

^ -(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? /\/nNC. 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? ^o . , 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? Gf^'^MS . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? ^o . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? fi^o . 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? K/ O 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: j/o ' 

IV. Use Variance./v'//̂  
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) ' 



Alp. 
(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 

hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Alfeo set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

*^V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section^-/V(f(jj Table of cUp 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width_ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd._ 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt' 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**_ 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

SatSC 

15 ^^^ C<fy 3&ii Ch ?/ (//^<^ "h (̂ jjfflL^ <?^x.,^ , Ai^^ 'thf S^Jf^ 'T^^^< '^'^ ^ ^ 

sec «'̂ tcAf»vc '̂r~ ' 



w^ 
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2?/«:̂ AcfZTffr̂  rn«rf.<vv. ,fe«=!</ Jck/^}s^ ^}<\J. <f_„^..JfxX 'C-̂ /ncc #̂ . .Jjb^ „ 

i ) . J ^ ^ . fi~ (5 r^TT- s^^^sf^-Ctri^i $r^<LtL'^. J^JA^.^^^^ d.°^ i^^^L^Cc.. 

^^y Oc^^h'c^ ^-t^t^ _ : \ _ .„ 

.5^ /^« U^^c rP^^rb. -;̂ ^^^^C. t̂ '-̂ _ a _ JA^5SLTy\J..L^ ^'Tli. 

Co^mcr^CL s\cA<~ <!?^lLtWrf?<^^ • _ „ . _ . _ . „_ : : 

ri '̂>\ C.Dnc '̂M Ti ty<^x: iTyj^c . oX.• ^kJJ^_^cfx. .^ _, „„ 

:,^.'U^^mim&^^Myk 



^ t 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 
(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. ^/^ 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

i/ VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
u^ Q>Qi9Y of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Ed. 
^ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

- 3 -



:̂ l 

A/k. Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
jy^ Copy of deed and title policy. 

Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

hllA Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
\y Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 5o^6o and the second 

check in the amount of $<̂^̂ r̂Tro'. , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. ê 2.oo. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. ^ 

X. Affidavit. 

Date; ^r/j^^h 3. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are,true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

^ 2 ^ day of Uz/afpf p ^ 1 9 ^ . 

y r TRA an+Hon. ^No.01BA4904434 
A i . îtJA A c r i o n . Ooaliflod In Orange County ^ ^ « 

Commission Expires August 3 1 . 1 8 ^ ' 
(a) Public Hearing date: ' ' 

(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. -̂  

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 
- 4 -



September 13, 1993 35 

,r••• 

MR. NUGENT: Request to construct a 6 ft. fence at 
premises 15 Wayland Way, Rock Tavern in an R-1 zone, 
contrary to Section 4814C(l)c 1 and Section 48-14A4 of 
Supplementary Yard Regulations, 

Mr. Anthony Cochi appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. COCHI: Basically, as I stated, the primary 
function is for the protection and safety of my 
children. Route 207 is a main road, you got a lot of 
debris flying off there. Bull Road, which is on my 
other side, I mean we found people toss stuff out 
windows like glass and debris and looking at 4 foot 
fence, I tried to weigh that option and I don't think 
that that is really going to give the protection that 
the 6 foot stockade would. I also considered the chain 
link obviously, if a bottle hits one of the posts, 
glass will come through the chain link. I did speak 
with my neighbors that are directly across, none of 
which have a problem with the 6 foot stockade style 
fence. I'm putting white cedar fence in with the posts 
on the inside therefore trying to avoid cosmetic 
disfigurement of the neighborhood and you know 
basically my main concern is the children and there 
safety and the protection also I guess it will serve 
somewhat as a further noise barrier from Route 2 07 
whereas the other fence wouldn't provide that. 

MR. LUCIA: What's the speed limit on 207? 

MR. COCHI: 55 and Bull Road right on the side of me is 
40 miles an hour so. 

MR. LUCIA: Traffic goes at least the speed limit? 

MR. COCHI: Or over, I think a little bit over 
actually. 

MR. HOGAN: Can you refresh my memory, side yard the 
distance of the fence? 
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MR. COCHI: Right on the side yard, it's going to be a 
minimum of 15 feet from the road on the back end over 
the property which would be the part that goes out to 
the stop sign minimum of 60 feet so and it's on the 
inside. I provided photos in the file. There's no, 
there's trees that go all around, the trees would be 
located within the fence. 

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Cochi has 3 front yards and this fence 
goes in two of them so one of the reasons he's here, 
48-14 A 4 is because the fence is considered accessory 
building projecting closer to the street than the 
principal building which fronts on that road and the 
other section is because it's a 6 foot high fence 
erected between principal building and the street line. 

MR. TORLEY: Just for my etificatibn, if it is a 4 foot 
fence even in the front of the house, you're saying 
he'd still be in violation of one of the codes? 

MR. LUCIA: 48-14C 1 C 1 says fences not over 6 feet in 
height may be erected anywhere on the lot except 
between the principal building and the street or 
streets from which it fronts. 

MR. TORLEY: No fence is allowed in the front yard? 
That doesn't make sense. 

MR. LUCIA: Not over 6 feet in height. That is the 
amendment of June of '88. Maybe under the new law you 
can't have any fence, it seems to say that literally. 

MR. BABCOCK: I think you need to read more than one 
section of the code to understand it. That is a 
subsection that I think you're reading of the code. 
There's a couple different subsections there so you 
need to read the first section before you get to the 
second section to make you understand the second one. 
If you want, I can pull it right out of the code 4814. 

MR. TORLEY: I just want to make sure. 

MR. BABCOCK: You're allowed a 4 foot fence in the 
front yard. The only place you're not allowed is 30 
feet at the 3 0 feet at an angle for sight obstructions 
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c can't be more than 3 0 inches at that point. 

MR. LUCIA: We discussed it last time about the 
triangle. Do you feel an undesirable change would be 
produced in the character of the neighborhood or 
detriment created by granting you this area variance? 

MR. COCHI: No, I don't. 

MR. LUCIA: What is the character of the neighborhood? 

It's totally residential. 

Is it all developed or still— 

MR. COCHI: 

MR. LUCIA: 

MR. COCHI: There's still a lot of vacant lots, 
there's 16 lots altogether of which only 5 have been 
developed. 

MR. LUCIA: But that is all zoned R-1? 

MR. COCHI: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: And is the benefit sought by you 
achieveable by some other method feasible for you to 
pursue other than an area variance? 

MR. COCHI: Like I said, no. 

MR. LUCIA: I Guess maybe you can put up a 4 foot fence 
but that would not meet your needs? 

MR. COCHI: No, I don't feel, I don't think that it 
would provide the protection to my children. I also 
have all the other neighbors kids coming over to play 
at my house. 

MR. LUCIA: You mentioned that you also had some 
animals? 

MR. COCHI: Yes, I have two dogs also but 4 foot would 
probably be fine for them but the, well, yeah I know 
the puppy when I had the child proof fence which is 3 6 
inches was jumping over it all the time so additional 
foot, especially since it's got the in between bar 
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which has slats, he will definitely go over that. 

MR. LUCIA: Is the requested area variance substantial 
that is in terms of numbers? 

MR. COCHI: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Will the proposed variance have an adverse 
effect or impact on physical or environmental 
conditions in the neighborhood or district? 

MR. COCHI: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Is this difficulty self-created? 

MR. COCHI: I don't think so. In a way, my concern is 
protection of the children, I don't know if it is 
self-created in that it's got pros and cons obviously 
yes, you could you say that yeah, I could go up with a 
4 foot fence or whatever, kids, I have a 6 year old 
that is constantly getting into mischief. I put up a 4 
foot fence is not going to stop him from going onto 2 07 
either or his friends. It's a brand new house, they 
have already been pitching rocks up on the roof so he 
is a very active 6 year old and I spared you guys, I 
was going to bring him tonight but I didn't want to 
make it a free-for-all. 

MR. LUCIA: The layout of the property is not 
self-created, putting up the fence but you're doing 
what you can to get it approved by coming to this 
board, thank you. 

MR. NUGENT: Did we need to open the public hearing? 

MR. LUCIA: Yes, you still have to ask. 

MR. NUGENT: We have to open it up to the public. 
Seeing that there's no one, we'll close the public 
hearing and open it back up to the board for any 
further questions or comments. If not, we'll accept a 
motion. 

MR. HOGAN: So moved. 
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MR. TANNER: 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TANNER 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGEiJT 
MR. HOGAN 

Second it. 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR; TANNER: I move we adjourri. 

MR. LANGANKE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

TANNER 
LANGANKE 
TORLEY 
NUGENT 
HOGAN 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

Respectfully Submitted By 

[J^'m^^ 
Frances Roth 
Stenographer %iv 
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PRELIMINARY MEETING: 

MR. TORLEY: First preliminary meeting is for Anthony 
Cochi request to construct 6 foot fence contrary to 
Section 48-14C(1)[1](structures located closer to road 
than principal building) at 15 Wayland Way, Rock Tavern 
in R-1 zone. 

Mr. Anthony Cochi appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Tell us what you want to to. 

MR. COCHI: Basically, I have photos of the house, I 
mean basically I think the concern might be of 
obstruction of the view to the main road. 

MR. LUCIA: That is one of the issues, you actually I 
guess have three front yards from the way it appears, 
you have roads on three sides of your property, is that 
accurate? 

MR. COCHI: Yes, 

MR. LUCIA: You have to meet the front yard setback on 
all of those. On none of those three sides is the 
fence allowed to project closer to the road than your 
building. 

MR. COCHI: Basically, it's an acre lot obviously and 
you know I wanted the fence for the kids, I have three 
kids that run around and play and so forth and I guess 
to erect the fence that is 40 feet wide is kind of 
small in consideration of the lot size. The fence 
would not be located on I mean first of all, as you can 
see in the photos, there's no obstruction of view, the 
fence would be beyond all trees going around, it would 
not come on to the road. It is solely for the rear end 
of the house which abuts Bull Road and Route 207. 

MR. LUCIA: Just pass them around for the board 
members. The fence I assume is set back at least ten 
feet from your lot line? 

v.. 
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r MR. COCHI: Exactly, off of 207, we left a 60 foot 
bunch of trees just for sound barrier so the fence 
would be on the other side of that 60 foot of trees so 
obviously it's nowhere near the road there and on the 
opposite side there's a good, on the Bull Road side, 
there is a good 15 feet from the road just the shrubs 
and so forth also. When you look at the photos, you'll 
see that obviously even putting the 6 foot high fence 
up it does not obstruct the view anymore than the trees 
all around the edges. 

MR. TORLEY; Your house actually faces Wayland Road. 

MR. COCHI: The front of the house is on Wayland, rear 
end of the house faces towards 207.with the garage 
facing out towards Bull. I took some front shots off 
207 which show Canterbury Estates which shows you can't 
even see the physical house. 

MR. TORLEY: I didn't even know that it was in there. 
You'll be happy to have that belt of trees. 

MR. COCHI: Exactly, that is why we left it there but 
my concern is the kids and I have two dogs and I don't 
want them going out. 

MR. TORLEY: You can put a 4 foot high fence anywhere 
you want. 

MR. COCHI: Well, I guess. 

MR. TORLEY: You wouldn't be here for that. 

MR. COCHI: The dogs are big dogs and I don't want to 
take a chance of them jumping. 

MR. LUCIA: We should probably explore the obstruction 
of view issue. If you took a triangle at any of your 
points that involve road frontage, and took from that 
corner a 30 foot measurement in each direction so your 
two legs are back 3 0 feet within that triangle the 2 
road legs being 30 feet each, your not allowed anything 
higher than 3 0 inches, the setback far enough on 
each of the corners to comply with that requirement. 
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r MR. COCHI: Okay off of the, how would the triangles 
run? 

MR. LUCIA: Each corner of the lot go 30 feet in each 
direction along each of your property lines and the 
triangle bounded by those two, 3 0 feet legs require 
nothing higher than 3 0 inches. 

MR. COCHI: On this end we're going to be 60 feet off 
so. 

MR. LUCIA: That one will certainly clear. 

MR. BABCOCK: You're 60 feet from Route 207 and the 
front yard, 

MR. COCHI: Front yard we're not going in the front at 
all. 

MR. BABCOCK: His house is 55 feet off the road, this 
fence is in the back yard so 55 feet this way and then 
30 feet this way would definitely give you an angle so 
it doesn't appear that he would obstruct. 

MR. COCHI: The intent is not to obstruct view. 

MR. LUCIA: As long as all the other offsets are over 
ten feet from the property line there's no separate 
variance requirement there. 

MR. TORLEY: Three front yards, the gentleman is stuck, 
he can't put up a fence without them. 

MR. COCHI: With that size property, I understand the 
rule absolutely and I'm all for it but you know with a 
fact that you already have obstructions, you already 
have all the trees and there's no view from the 
principal road and obviously the Town maintains they 
cut it down within ten feet anyway I guess for the 
view, the fence is going to be way beyond that. 

MR. TORLEY: Again, you might want to ask yourself do 
you need the 6 foot for your security purposes? 
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MR. COCHI: I kind of think so. 

MR. TORLEY: If you just made 4 foot high fence, you 
wouldn't have to come here and spend the money. 

MR. COCHI: I'm kind of concerned with the dogs, they 
are two show dogs. 

MR. TORLEY: It's obvious that you have to my mind the 
shape of the lot does create unusual conditions. 

MR. LANGANKE: Are you having it professionally done? 

MR. COCHI: Yes, American Fence Company which has 
submitted an estimate we had him draw up the little 
design. I'm not doing it myself. 

MR. TORLEY: Chain link? 

MR. COCHI: It's going to be stockade, white cedar 
stockade. 

MR. 

MR. 

HOGAN: 

COCHI: 

What kind of d 

Simois. 

MR. LANGANKE: Runs right 
fencing. 

Logs? 

down 

MR. COCHI: Yeah, it's going to 
inch off the ground so it doesn 

MR. 
set 

MR. 

MR. 

TORLEY: 
him up 

HOGAN: 

TANNER: 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

Any 
for a 

questions? I' 
public hearing 

So moved. 

Second it. 

HOGAN 
LANGANKE 
TORLEY 
TANNER 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

to the ground 

be probably 
't rot. 

11 
• 

the 

about 

accept a motion 

an 

to 
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MR. LANGANKE: How big is the lot? 

MR. COCHI: Slightly over an acre. 

MR. TORLEY: The lawyer will explain to you what legal 
case you have to make to justify if a variance is 
needed. 

MR. LUCIA: In addition to the one appearing on the 
agenda which is Section 48-14 C (1) c[l], also we'll 
need a variance from Section 48-14A 4, both to the same 
effect that you have a fence that projects forward of 
the building lot. That is an area variance 
application. I'm going to give you a copy of Section 
267B of the Town Law just put a little arrow in the 
margin next to the paragraph that lists the standard 
this board has in granting you the area variance you 
seek. Basically, the board has to take into 
consideration the benefit to you if the variance is 
granted as weighed against the deteriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or 
community by granting you a variance 'from the zoning 
standard. There are 5 specific issues that you need to 
speak to in order to carry that burden of proof when 
you come back be prepared to speak to each of those 5 
issues. I'd appreciate it. Pat just gave you an 
application instruction sheet which is self-explanatory 
but if you have any questions it or need help filling 
it out, give Pat a call. You need to return that to 
Pat along with two checks, both payable to the Town of 
New Windsor. The first one is for $50 application fee 
and second for $292 deposit against Town consultant 
review fees and various disbursements the Town has in 
your application. And when you return that, we'll set 
you up for public hearing, you'll have to get a list 
from the assessor, people to notify neighbors within 
500 feet et cetera. 

MR. TORLEY: Also be a good idea to talk to your 
neighbors and tell them what you want because the 
formal legal notice is not very informative so to tell 
them just putting up a fence in your yard makes a 
difference. 

Vrr 



\ - • 

August 9, 19^3 8 

MR. cpCHI: Basically I have three neighbors so it is 
not a whole bunch of neighbors to talk to one person 
right across the street and there's two houses right 
off Bull iso all right, thank you. 

MS. BARNHART: Can we keep these? 

MR. COCHI: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Bring along a copy of your deed and copy of 
your title policy, if you would please. We'll return 
them to you. I need to take a look at them at the 
public hearing and if you are satisfied with those 
photographs, we don't need any additional photos. 

MR. COCHI: Thank you very much. . 

i 

V. 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

/^^^^ 07rZ\ 
Appl icant . 

^ / 93'X% 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

compared the /?. addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Barnhart 

Sworn to before me t h i s 
a O ^ d a y of O j u i o v ^ , 1 9 ^ ^ . 

Notary Publilc \ 
DEBORAH GREEN 

Notary Public, State oi IMew York 
Qualified in Orange County 

#4984065 / Q 0 < 
eaiiiniiMlonCivkM July 16.i2jP 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

T0V7N OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

Appeal No . Z^ 

Reques t of f-fyTmnnX/ "^ NJOU ( n c h I 

fo r a VARIANCE of 

• t h e r e g u l a t i o n s of t h e Zoning Local law to 

p e r m i t C^jK^Kr^yj^Vt^ oj ipJ^-t. ^ntL^ Lca^Ka^u 4o . 

'̂ being a VARIANCE ' of 

Section HgH4 C r(\̂ ri 7 ft^ ̂  rit^ Hĝ -/V/Q ̂  

for property situated as follows: 

SAID HEARING will take place on the ff̂ffe • day of 

)̂i/)4̂ Ĵ i)iU 19^^ , at the Nev Windsor Town Hall, 

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at 

/̂.̂ ^ o'clock P. M. 

\lc 
ChairmarvT: 

/ -

y 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

17<S3 

August 25, 1993 

Anthony Cochi , ' . 
15 Way land , Way • .: 
Rock Tavern ,;. NY r2.575 

Re: Tax Map Parcel: ,29-1,-74 

Dear Mr.' Cochi : 

According to our records, the attached ,11st of property owners are 
withi'n five, hundred (500) feet of the above .referenced property, 

The.charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit the balance of llOiOO to the Town Clerk's office. 

Si ne'e re 1 y ,, 

LESLIE CQOIC :•• "" ' 
Sole Assessor 

LC/cp 
Attachments 
cc: Pat Barnhart 



NY3 Dept. of Transportation, Airport Director 
Stewart International Airport 
1035 First Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Keesler, James T. & Susan 
Vance Drive 
Rock Tavern, NY 1257 5 

Ri st, Wi 1 11 am L.Jr • & Barb/ra F . 
Vance Drive 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Johnson, Beatrice 
Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Colesanti,. Thomas 
Route 207 
Rock Tavern, NY' 12575 

Polen, John W. & Linda 
Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY . .125 7 5 

Terry, Tyree & Geneva 
Bull Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 125 7 5 

Grippo, Pasquale & 
Grippo,' Denise Schultz 
PO Box 2 34 
Marble Hil1, MO 63764 

Bradbury, Robert & Janet 
Bull Road 
Route 207 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Gerspach, Steven & Leonora 
Bui 1 Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Leahey, Raymond K. & Jo Ann F 
5 Sheafe Circle 
Rock Tavern, NY 12 5.7 5 

Gudat, John F. & Lynn.G. 
6 Sheafe Road 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 

Sheafe, Way 1 and H. & Joy C. 
Route 207 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 



Constantim", Charles & Kathleen & 
Boy!e, Theresa 
leiWayland Way 
New Windsor, NY 12553.. 

Sheafe, Dawn M. & Wayland H. & Joy C 
Box 21 ' 
Route 207 , 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 , 

Schepper,Wi111 am A. & Carol A. 
7 Wayland Way 
Rock Tavern, NY 1257 5 

Nadas, Linda RahT & Arthur , 
Bui 1 Road , 
Rock Tavern, NY 12575 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: JULY E3, 1993 

APPLICANT: ANTHONY COCHI 
15 WAYLAND WAY 
ROCK TAVERN, N.Y. 10575 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: JULY E3, 1993 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): TO CONSTRUCT A 6FT. WOOD STOCKADE FENCE. 

LOCATED AT: 15 WAYLAND WAY 

ZONE: R-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTIONS E9, BLOCK: 1, LOT: 7^ 
ONE FAMILY HOUSE 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 6FT- WOOD STOCKADE FENCE WILL PROJECT CLOSER TO ROAD THAN 
PRINCIPAL BUILDING- .^ 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE: R-1 USE A8-14 C-(1)CC13 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
91^-563-^630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CC: Z-B.A-, APPLICANT, B-P. FILES-
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IMPORTANT 
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF C0l4STRUCTI0N - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE 

OTHER^INSPECnONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. IXTNOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION 
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING 
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED. AND IT IS IMPROPER TO 
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED 
AFTER CORRECTION. - . 

1. WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
2. FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS. 
3. INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
4. WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED. AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN. 
5. INSULATION. 
A. PLUMBING FINAL & HNAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND HNAL CERTIRED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 

IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC 
SYSTEM REQUIRED. • 

7. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OFTOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
REQUIRED. 

K. 320.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
9. PERMITNUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
10. THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
12. SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST. 
13. ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
14. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A FEE FOR THIS 

u^.oto^.,?,^u^.JMMX ±J]>1. .C^PSM, .̂  

N a m = o f C o „ u a = . o r . J S ? Z l ^ Z Z M ! 4 l z 2 ^ 

Add«ss i±m.L...M. AMI.. Phonc ^..^.m^... 
State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder. 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

1. On what street is property located? On the 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

(•.?..iv.B....^li-±M. side of. i..i.^....:.....MD... 



^v- j,,.». .v.^i^.-*vj» u inj^i f ^ h ^ i iiM j n t wuKi^. AiHTC Dl:>Al-hKUVED WORK M U S T B I ^ E I N S P E C t E D . 
A F I I R CORRECTION. -̂  

1. WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
2. FdUNDATlON INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS. 
3. INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS. AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
4. WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED. AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN. 
5. INSULATION. ' ' 
6. PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND HNAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 

IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND. ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC 
SYSTEM REQUIRED. • . 

7. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
REQUIRED. . 

8. 320.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
9. PERMIT'NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WTTH EACH INSPECTION. 
10. THERE V>ULLBE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WFTH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
12. SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING &PERC TEST. 
13. ROAD OPENING PERMrrS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
14. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A FEE FOR THIS 

Name of Owner 

Address 

Name of Archi 
/^SMWM-^^tMM^^—-^ £f.^....i...£s£d.c:. 

A^.....<m^£iL.M:^ ^/.. , ..Phone :±lD..z..£lSJL 
Name of Contractor. 

Address . . . . . . . . . .S^^.:?.. . . . /^ MM.............. Phone.. '5Jm,^..,....JS......JA^^^^^ 

Slate whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On }iiz9..9f:Ei?.....^^^^^ of.......D-...I.^...: ^ , . 1 2 . 
(N.S.E.orW.) 

and feet from the intersection of. ...̂  -
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated . . . . ^ . ^ ./.Is property a flood z o n ^ Yes No. 
3. Tax Map description of property: Section .<i4»v3. Block k Lot .'..X 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed cpnsuruction. 

a. Existing use and occupancy b. Intended use and occupancy 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building... Addition Alteration Repair 

Removal.. . . . .Demolit ion Other... 
6. Size of lou Front Rear Depth Front Yard. Rear Yard Side Yard 

Is this a comer lot? 
7. Dimensions of entire new construction: Front Rear Depth.... Height Number of stories. 
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units Number of dwelling units on each flopr.^...^,^,.. , .„.•; 

Number o f bedrooms Baths . .Toilets X. yS-y^/^CyCj^ 
Heating Plant Gas Oil .........: Electric/Hot Air.......... Hot Water _^ ^ 
If Garage, number of cars !A>i-*—^_.J'!^ 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

10. Estimated c o s t Fee............ 
(to be paid en this appUcaiion) 

11 . School District 

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Penmit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in 
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the issuance of Cenificate of Occupancy. 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. 

Examined. 19 - . Office Of BuHding Inspector 

A p p r o v e d . . . . . . . . ; 19 — Mtehmil L B-bcockv-y 
, . Town Halt, 555 Union AVMHM 

Disapproved a /c . . . New WhWaor/Now Ybrk 12550 
PermitNo ;., . . . . . telephone 565-8807 

Ref"- APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Planning Board Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 
Highway 
Sewer 
Water . . . D « e "^^• 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relarionship to adjoining prembes or public streeu or areas, 
and giving a detailed descriprion of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construcrion and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d^ The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will Issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap' 
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used In whole ot in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Irupector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorised to make this application and to 
assume responsibilty for the owner in connection with this application. 

(Signatiure of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the .drawings. 

N 

/ Ul^ 



Permit KSCvi.. .J^i^. . . t§l¥pH6il« 565-8807 ; ^ 

PUnnIng Board Pursuant to New York State BuHdlnB Code and Town Ordinances 
H i g h w a y . ; . . . . . . . . . 
Sewer . . . . ; . . . . . . . . . . . 
"^ater . Date.. . . . . . 1 9 . 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

e. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and rwo complete 
sets of specificatioru. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d^ The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap' 
prbved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY M A D E to the Building Irupector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building dc' 
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorised to make this application and to 
assume responsibilty for the owner in connection with this application. 

(Signature of Applicant) (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 
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Washburn Associates 
44-52 Route 9 W 
New Windsor. N.Y. 12550 

Xertitications indicated hereon 
signify that this survey was 
prepared in accordance with the 
existing Code of Practice (or Land 
Sun/eys adopted by the New York 
State Association o( Professional 
Land Sun/eyors. Said certifications 
shall run only to the person tor 
whom the survey is prepared, and 
on his behalf to the title company, 
governmental agency and lending 
institution listed nereon, and to the 
assignees of the lending institution. 
Cenilications are not transferable to 
additional institutions or subsequent 
owners." 

"Only copies from the original of this 
survey marked with an original of 
the land surveyor's inked seal or his 
embossed seal shall be considered 
to be valid true copies." 

"Unauthorized alteration or addition 
to a sun/ey map bearing a licensed 
land surveyor's seal is a violation of 
section 7209, sub-division 2, of the 
New York State Education Law." 

7JSli/^i9a. /yf>ri//v/)ca ^•'Ti^finyo^^eujf^/-^t;/{t<: 
Ce0ified true and correct as shown hereon. 

A'yyha^ ^x^j^,s ^^yj9S/ 

:3i 
o 

^•- -^^fS/Jt jrs4/^r<s. /=><rr^ 

SURVEY MAP FOR 

/9n i^hany ^<vc:/)/ 

scALc: yt^4?' 

OM^'.M/y^/SfJ 

APPROVCOBV: 

3P\-\-^^ 
DRAWN BV 

REVISCO 

^^UJ^ o/: ^£/i34.iJt ^ t^ 'VSc / jT * <=v-«p^5f <s <i'-».^ <^. >f 

/<'>3.»//4»iS«P7^<»0 c/O/}^//f/^9S PRAWmO NUMVCR 
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AMERrCAN 
FENCE COMPANY 
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rfs 4T> k U-.^^. / ! t j ^ ^^4-s A4i 

f ^(^iMUiAL . 

yi^tytL- TT. \J,{MAJL^V^-^ 

FRANK H.GIRARDIN 
CampbellHall/NewYork 10916 914v427'5894 


